## District 48 Monthly Meeting November 13, 2024

In-Person Meeting opened at 7:00PM by DCM Liz F.

12 Traditions: Read by Tom

Roll Call & GSR Meeting Report: Present with no report: Friday Morning Group; Friends and Veterans in Sobriety Group; Search for Sobriety; Up the Creek Group; Wednesday Night Muncy Group; Williamsport Group. Present with New GSR or Alt GSR: Acceptance is the Key; As Bill Sees It Plus; Beacon Group; Friday Night Big Book; Friday Night Group; New Freedom Group; Solutions Group; Thursday Night DuBoistown; Women's Thursday Night Group

**Minutes:** Motion was made to accept the October minutes. Motion passed.

<u>Treasurer's Report</u>: Chuck reporting. October treasurer's report was reviewed. A motion to accept the report was seconded and passed.

**<u>Finance Committee:</u>** Chuck reporting. Will present a report and recommendation next month.

**DCM**: Liz F. reporting. (1) District 48 showed up to EPGSA with 16 voting members and a few non-voting members. The Honorable Judge Nancy L. Butts was the Guest Observer. We have a new panel of Area servants for Panel 75: Dan B, formerly Area Secretary and Treasurer, was elected as Area Delegate; Alex N, formerly the Structure Subcomittee Chair, was elected as Area Chairperson; Lauren B, formerly the Finance Subcommittee Chair, was elected as Area Secretary; Jen F, formerly the Archives Subcommittee Chair was elected as Area Treasurer; Neill D was elected as Officer-At-Large. (2) Next panel of GSRs and Officers will be reporting in December. Current GSRs and District Officers should make themselves available to the new GSRs and elected officers. (3) Subcomittee Chairs will be elected from the next panel of GSRs. To all existing Subcommittee Chairs, please make yourselves available to the incoming subcommittee chairs (4) I would like to thank all of you for the opportunity to be of service as your DCM for the past 2 years. It's been an enriching experience and I have had the opportunity to learn a lot.

**ADCM**: Lee reporting. No report.

**Activities:** Absent, no report.

**Answering Service:** Diana reporting. 5 calls (3 people)

<u>Archives</u>: Marca reporting for Nicole. Will be in contact with Jim to update archives folder. Working on the history for Wednesday Night Diamond St.

<u>Correctional Facilities</u>: Men: Chuck S. reporting. PRC attendance is low. Need volunteers for LCP on Sundays. Women: Hazel reporting. Attendance low at LCP.

<u>CPC/PI/Literature</u>: Jolene reporting. Literature is available to groups. Ask Jolene if any is needed.

**Grapevine:** Rick reporting. Read "I Hear the Message" from the November issue.

**Meeting Cards:** Jeff F. reporting. Meeting cards available. Throw out Pink and Bue card if you still have them around. Cards will be printed again in January. Let Jeff know if any changes are needed.

<u>Newsletter</u>: Abby reporting for Cindy. November newsletter available. Inform Cindy of anniversaries you'd like in the newsletter.

**Steering Committee:** Lee reporting. No report.

<u>Treatment & Accessibility</u>: Men: Absent, no report. Women: Anna reporting. There was some confusion on one Sunday about who was scheduled for WDR. Will text reminder about a week before if you're scheduled.

<u>Website</u>: Jim reporting. Discussed new website. Current District email is on old server and will be switched over in December. Addresses will stay the same, but there will be no access to previous emails.

**Workshop:** Rick reporting. No report.

<u>Tutorial</u>: Sue read Concept 11. Concept 12 will be read by Chuck S.

<u>Old Business</u>: District Secretary for new panel remains open. Lindsay expressed interest. Motion was made to wave sobriety requirement and appoint Lindsay to Secretary position, motion passed.

**New Business:** Motion was made based on Finance Committee recommendation to donate to Area 59 (\$2,250) and GSO (\$750), motion passed. Motion was made for the printing of 50 copies of the District 48 handbook for new panel, motion passed. Motion was made to implement a raffle each quarter to encourage monthly group attendance at District business meetings, motion passed.

**Guests:** Marge, District 38

Announcements: Wednesday Pain and Simple (Formally Up the Creek) is celebrating 36 years with event on 12/4 starting at 6PM; Duboistown Christmas event 12/16 @ 5:40PM; Muncy Candlelight meeting 12/18 @ 6PM.

Anniversaries: Marge, 48 years; Diana 28 years; Steve, 17 years.

Meeting adjourned at 7:51 PM.

Respectfully Submitted, Marca